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TO: T10 Membership 
FROM: Paul Suhler, Quantum Corporation 
DATE: 17 September 2007 
SUBJECT: T10/07-404r0, ADI-2 Working Group Report to Plenary, September 2007 
 

The Automation/Drive Interface – 2 working group met on 17 September 2007 from 9:05 AM until 3:15 
PM.  There were eight participants representing six companies.  The minutes will be posted as 07-
405r0. 

Michael Banther notified the group that his T10 participation will be curtailed after the January meeting; 
we issued a call for a new secretary to assume his duties. 

The group reviewed one proposal for ADT-2 (07-321r2, ADT-2 Negotiation state machine, Banther).  It 
was approved as modified for inclusion in ADT-2. 

The group reviewed one proposal for ADC-3 (07-164r2, Automation encryption control, Ballard).  The 
author will revise it and it will be reconsidered at the next teleconference. 

We are issuing a call for final technical input to ADT-2 for the November 2007 T10 Plenary week. 

We request permission to hold three teleconferences before the next plenary week:  26 September, 10 
October, and 31 October, 8:00 AM – 10:00 AM PDT each day.  Quantum will host these calls. 

Meeting requirements for November will be the same as for this week, with the SMC-3 meeting 
beginning as soon as the ADI-2 meeting concludes. 

 


